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From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Sun 8/16/2020 7:14:39 AM

Subject: FW: Meeting report: 30th videoconference of the ‘Covid-19/Corona Information Group - Home Affairs’ 13 August
Received: Sun 8/16/2020 7:14:40 AM

IJsland trekt de teugels aan qua testen voor inkomende reizigers, tweede testmoment interessant..

Alleen een negatieve test uitslag op dag 0 hoeft natuurlijk geen ‘false positive’ result te zijn..
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Sent: zaterdag 15 augustus 2020 14:54
To: @minvws.nl>; )
@minvws.nl>; @rivm.nl>;

Subject: FW: Meeting report: 30th videoconference of the ‘Covid-19/Corona Information Group - Home Affairs’ 13 August

van: [ESEDNl @c.curcpa.cu

Verzonden: zaterdag 15 augustus 2020 14:53:33 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlijn, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Wenen

CC: ec.europa.eu

Onderwerp: FW: Meeting report: 30th videoconference of the ‘Covid-19/Corona Information Group - Home Affairs’ 13 August
Dear HSC colleagues,

For your information please see below e-mail from the Icelandic Border Management Unit.

Kind regards,

From: @@Iogreglan.i»

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 7:14 PM

Dear receivers

For your information the government of Iceland announced today new measures at the Icelandic borders which will be enforced
from 19" of august. All persons arriving to Iceland have to undergo Covid -19 test on arrival (unless if they choose to quarantine
for 14 days instead), stay in mandatory quarantine for 4-6 days before taking a second test. This is to prevent false-negative results
from the first test. Therefore people arriving from Faroe Island, Greenland, Norway, Germany, Denmark and Finland will no longer
be exempt from the quarantine and screening requirements.

Best regards,

The National Commissioner of the Icelandic Police
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